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Meyers, Robert COE

From: Rossi, Miriam Building
Sent: Thursday, August01, 2002 6:48 PM
To: Meyers. Robert COE
Cc: Danger, Charles Building; Salas, Juliana Building; Romito, Donna Building; Velar, Peter

Building; Garcia-Casamayor, Alma Building; Palou, Nora Building
Subject: Dedication of Building

Mr. Meyers:
This e-mail is to confirm the approval given in the conversation held between my director, Mr. Charles Danger, of the
Building Department and yourself regarding the collection of monetary donations from various Engineering
associations/members/companies to be used for the building dedication reception in honor of Mr. Herbert S. Saffir,
inventor of the Saffir-Simpson Hurricane Scale to measure hurricanes from categories one through five. This dedication
was approved by the Board of County Commissioners and will be held on August 23, 2002 as it also marks the 10th
anniversary of Hurricane Andrew. The dedication will result in renaming the Miami-Dade County Permitting and Inspection
Center to Miami-Dade County Herbert S. Saffir Permitting and Inspection Center. Thank you for providing your sought-
after advice on this matter.

Miriam Rossi
Coordinating Dedication Event
Communications and Public Information Section
Miami-Dade County Building Dept.
Miami-Dade County Permitting and Inspection Center
11805 SW 26 St. Coral Way
Miami, Fl. 331 75-2474
786 315-2294 or 2297 0
786 402-9851 cell
305 276-3691 bpr.
786315-28940
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